



CURRICULUM VITAE

OBJECTIVE:

To contribute to health care growth and my personal development through the utilization of my knowledge and the implementation of my professional experience and skills in managing the wide fields of healthcare and the challenging fields of health and Nursing Education.

PERSONAL DETAILS:

Name : Takwa Rashwan Mohamed Abd-Elhady.
Current Position : Assist.Professor of Nursing Administration.
Current degree : Doctorate Degree
Grants University : Port said University.
Address : Egypt, Port Said, Port Fouad, Port Fouad District housing / Building 1 , the sixth floor, Apartment 21
Telephone Mobile: 01022649124.
01281486203.
Home: 0663415854
(Port-Said) 066-3222977.
Fax : (Port-Said) 066-3226812.
E-mail : takwalasheen@yahoo.com
takwa.rashwan@gmail.com
takwa.rashwan@nur.psu.edu.eg
Date of Birth : June 22, 1975.
Place of Birth : Damietta, Egypt.
Nationality : Egyptian.
Religion Moslem
Marital status married

University Education:

- Ng. Bch. 1998, Faculty of Nursing, Suez Canal University.
- Grade: Good
- M.Sc. in Nursing Administration, Faculty of Nursing, Port Said University (2010) (Very Good).
- Ph.D. in Nursing Administration, Faculty of Nursing, Port said University (2016).

Appointments:

- **1999-2009:** Faculty of Nursing / Port Said University Position: Nurse Specialist, Department of Nursing Administration
- **2010-2015:** Assistant lecturer, Faculty of Nursing (FON), Port-Said University (PSU).
- **2016-2022:** lecturer, Faculty of Nursing (FON), Port-Said University (PSU).
- **2023-** : Assist.Professor, Faculty of Nursing (FON), Port-Said University (PSU).



Experience:

Educational Activities:

- Head of the nursing administration department.
- Membership in the course specification for undergraduate and post graduate in the Faculty of Nursing, Port Said University
- Membership in the Follow-up quality internal committee in the Faculty of Nursing, Port Said University.
- Membership of the Awareness Committee.
- Chairperson of the Management and Leadership Committee and the reinforcement in the Faculty of Nursing, Port Said University.
- Vice director of the quality and accreditation unit in the Faculty of Nursing, University of Port Said, 2020-2022
- Assistant coordinator for 4th year Nursing Students 2015/2016.
- Coordinator for 4th year Nursing Students 2016/2017.
- Coordinator for postgraduate Students 2017/2018-2018/2019
- Training and Application of Nursing Education Course.
- Practicing Problem-Based Learning (PBL) in teaching students through brainstorming and debriefing Sessions.
- Training Nursing administration Nursing in the Clinical Field.
- Participation in Preparing and revising the Student Practical Book in Nursing Administration course at FON, Port Said University.
- Teaching Nursing administration Nursing course in FON, Port Said University.
- Course coordinator for 1st, the 2nd term of Nursing administration course in FON, Port Said University
- Participation in the work control in FON, Port Said University 2016-2021
- Chairman of the Central Control Unit in FON, Port Said University 2020, 2021
- Teaching Nursing administration course in FON, Port Said University
- Teaching curriculum of nursing administration for Postgraduate students in FON, Port Said University, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, and 2021
- Training curriculum of nursing administration for Postgraduate students in Clinical Fields 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, and 2021.
- Participation in the work control for postgraduate students in FON, Port Said University, 2017, 2018, 2019.
- Developmental Activities:
- Assistant Secretary in the 3rd International Nursing Conference on : (Innovations and Evidence-Based Practices in Nursing) held by the Faculty of Nursing, Port Said University, on April 20- 2017.
- Attendance of the 1st Annual Students Conference on (Nursing in the Eyes of Others), held by the Faculty of Nursing, Port Said University in March 2015.
- Attendance of the scientific day in the faculty of nursing / Port Said University on "OSCE" on 25 March 2015.
- Attend the scientific day of the pediatric nursing department in the faculty of nursing / Port Said University on "Student Assessment" on 4 May 2015.
- Attendance of the workshop in the faculty of nursing / Port Said University on "How to write a scientific paper" on 30 March 2015.



- Attendance of the workshop in the faculty of nursing / Port Said University on "Plagiarism and Citation" on 18 Feb 2015.
- Attendance of the Workshop of the Faculty of Nursing, Port Said University on "Ethics of Scientific Research" from 29 to 30 November 2015.
- Computer application in education", Faculty of Education, Suez Canal University.
- Conference Secretary in the 5th International Scientific Conference (Optimizing the Efforts to Advance Nursing and Integrated Care) On 24-4- 2019 at the Faculty of Nursing – Port Said University.
- Conference Secretary in the 6th International Scientific Conference ((Advancement, Novel Research and Best Practices in Nursing and Health Care) On 10-9- 2020 on the Faculty of Nursing – Port Said University.
- Legal aspects and the rights and duties: Faculty of Nursing, Port Said University.
- Member in the internship committee during the academic year 2005 to 2022.
- Participate in a workshop on CBE organized by CRD, FOM, SCU, and Ismailia from 18 to 20 June 2008.
- Participate in a workshop on PBL & problem formulation organized by CRD, FOM, SCU, and Ismailia from 18 to 20 June 2008.
- Participation and attendance In the 3rd National Pediatric Nursing Conference on (Child Safety: Celebrating the Past, Embracing the Future). Faculty of Nursing, Port Said University, in 12- 2016 November 2015. by
- Participation & organizing in the 1st International Nursing Conference on :(Challenges and New Trends in Nursing) held by the Faculty of Nursing, Port Said University, on May 14- 2015.
- Participation & organizing in the 2nd Annual Student Conference on (Optimizing Egyptian Nursing to International Level) held by the Faculty of Nursing, Port Said University, on May 5- 2016.
- Participation & organizing in the 2nd International Nursing Conference on :(Nursing between Reality and Hoped "Future Vision") held by the Faculty of Nursing, Port Said University, on April 21- 2016.
- Participation & organizing in the 4th International Nursing Conference Faculty of Nursing, Port Said University, in 2018.
- Participation in the International Conference about Excellence in academic performance "philosophy - its mechanisms - Criteria" Port Said University.
- Participation in the International Nursing Conference on :(Nursing Education and Accreditation: "Challenges and Opportunities) held by the Faculty of Nursing, Cairo University, on March 25-26, 2013.
- Participation In The National Conference: "Patient's Safety & Quality Care " held by the Faculty of Nursing, Beni-Suief University, on April 30- 2015.
- Participation in a workshop on End Note for references management, held by ICTP, Port Said University
- Participation in a workshop on EXCEL, held by ICTP, Port Said University.
- Participation in a workshop on Photoshop, held by ICTP, Port Said University.
- Participation in a workshop on problem solving held by FON, SCU on 18 June 2007.
- Participation in a workshop on problem solving held by FON, SCU on 30 June 2007.
- Practical teaching methods to promote critical thinking skills in the classroom. Faculty of Nursing, Suez Canal University.
- Program specification", Faculty of Nursing, Port Said University



- Research design, Faculty of Nursing, Suez Canal University
- Research methodology: Suez Canal University
- Scientific Research Methods: Faculty of Nursing, Suez Canal University.
- Strategic planning: Suez Canal University
- The University management: Port Said University
- The use of technology in teaching: Port Said University.
- A training course entitled (Preparation of the test item for the medical sector) was passed within the plan of implementing the national system for electronic exams, which was held online on April 25 / 2021
- Active Participation in organizing of Introductory forum for the College of Nursing in the external community held by Faculty of Nursing, Port Said University, from 29 July 2017.
- Member of the committee preparing the strategic planning for the faculty of Nursing and Port Said University.
- Member of the committee preparing the strategy of teaching and learning for the faculty of Nursing/ Port Said University.
- Member of the committee reviewing Regulations Credit hours for undergraduate and postgraduate students for the faculty of Nursing/ Port Said University.
- Participate in a workshop on " Structure of multiple choice questions " on 19-2-2020, Faculty of Nursing / Port Said University.
- Participate in workshop on " Student assessment " on 19-2-2020, Faculty of Nursing / Port Said University.
- Participate in a workshop on "APA reference style" on 21-4-2019, Faculty of Nursing / Port Said University.
- Participate in workshop on "Blue Print " on 19-2-2020, Faculty of Nursing / Port Said University.
- Participate in a workshop on "Common mistakes in paper" on 27-10-2016, Faculty of Nursing / Port Said University.
- Participate in workshop on "Ethics of Scientific Research" On 29-30-11-2015, Faculty of Nursing / Port Said University.
- Participate in a workshop on "How to Write Scientific Paper" on 30-3-2015, Faculty of Nursing / Port Said University.
- Participate in a workshop on "Implementation of competency-based education" on 15-3-2020, Faculty of Nursing / Port Said University.
- Participate in workshop on "International Publication " on 19-3-2019, Faculty of Nursing / Port Said University.
- Participate in workshop on "Paper mistakes " on 19-3-2019, Faculty of Nursing / Port Said University.
- Participate in a workshop on "Plagiarism and Citation" on 18-12-2016, Faculty of Nursing /Port Said University.
- Participate in workshop on "Sampling " on 19-5-2016, Faculty of Nursing / Port Said University.
- Participate in workshop on "Student assessment" On 4-4-2015, Faculty of Nursing, Port Said University.
- Participation in revising Courses Specification of Nursing administration Specialty, Postgraduates: Master Degree, FON, Port Said University.
- Participation in the work of the plan of Nursing administration for community service.



- Participation in the work of the plan to revise the Master program specification and courses of the Nursing Administration Department, FON/ Port Said University.
- Participation in a workshop on disseminating integrity and transparency measures and raising awareness of corruption risks, held by FLDP, Port Said University, from 29:30 July 2018.
- Preparing the cross-matching between attributes, NARS, and ILOs of the Master program of Nursing Administration department, FON/ Port Said University.
- Preparing the cross-matching between attributes, NARS, and ILOs of the doctorate program of Nursing Administration Department, FON/ Port Said University.
- Revising Master program specification and courses of the Nursing administration department, FON/ Port Said University.
- Revising program and NARS against graduate's attributes for doctorate Degree, FON, Port Said University.
- Revising program and NARS against graduate's attributes for Master Degree, FON, Port Said University.
- Revising the cross-matching between attributes, NARS, and ILOs of Master program of the Nursing administration department, FON/ Port Said University.
- Work as an academic advisor for under and postgraduate students for the Nursing/ Port Said University faculty.
- Work on the booklet of academic guidance for undergraduate students for the faculty of Nursing/ Port Said University.

Thesis:

2010: Critical Thinking Among Senior Nursing Students At The Faculties Of Nursing In Port-Said And Cairo (Master Thesis).

2014: Clinical Decision Making and Factors Interfering With Critical Thinking Dispositions Among Students At Faculty of Nursing In Port-Said University (Ph.D. Thesis).

Supervisor:

- Engagement, Spirituality, and Thriving at Work among Nurses at Main Mansoura University Hospital (Master Thesis).
- Factors Affecting Academic Performance among Nursing Students and their Relation to Academic Achievement(Master Thesis).
- Organizational Justice Perception and Job Burnout among Nurses at Port Said General Hospitals(Master Thesis).
- Factors Affecting Application of Information Technology System among Nurses at Oncology Center in El Mansoura University(Master Thesis).
- Infrastructure and its Relation to Quality of Nursing Care and Patient Satisfaction at Port Said Selected Hospitals(Master Thesis).
- The Creative Climate And Its Relation To Risk Taking Among Nurses At Port Said Hospitals(Master Thesis).
- Authentic leadership and innovative behaviors among nurses(Master Thesis).
- Work Engagement and Knowledge Sharing among Nurses in Healthcare Organizations(Master Thesis).
- Effect of Authentic Leadership and Mindfulness Educational program on Nursing Managers' Competencies in Hospital(Ph.D. Thesis).
- Evaluating the nursing manager's application for Maslow's theory of motivation and its effect on staff nurse's motivation to work (Ph.D. Thesis).



- The Relationship between Nurses' Work Environment and their Application of National Safety Requirements at Port Said Selected Hospitals(Master Thesis).
- Workplace ostracism , counterproductive work behaviors and its relation with organizational deviance among nurses(Master Thesis).
- Effect of Patient Centered Care Training Program on Nurse Patient Communication Skills at AL Salam Hospital In Port Said (Ph.D. Thesis).
- Work Engagement and Knowledge Sharing among Nurses in Healthcare Organizations(Master Thesis).
- Workaholism and Well-being among Nurses at Egypt Health Care Authority Hospitals in Port Said Governorate(Master Thesis).

Paper:

1. Critical Thinking Levels Among Senior Nursing Students At The Faculties Of Nursing In Port-Said And Cairo., The Medical Journal Of Cairo University , September , 2010.
2. Clinical Decision Making and Critical Thinking Dispositions among Students at Faculty of Nursing in Port- Said University ., Port Said Scientific Journal of Nursing, Article 8, Volume 3, Issue 1, Winter and Spring 2016, Page 116-137.
3. Factors Interfering With Critical Thinking Dispositions Among Students At Faculty Of Nursing In Port- Said University., April 2016, Second International Conference, Nursing between Reality and Hoped"Future vision" . At: Faculty of Nursing Port -Said University, Egypt.
4. Internship and Clinical Decision Making combined with Critical Thinking Disposition among Nursing Students., April 2017: The 3rd International Scientific Conference "Innovations and Evidence Based Practices in Nursing" At: Faculty of Nursing, Port Said University, Egypt.
5. Self-directed learning readiness: its effect on nursing students critical thinking abilities., IJND 8 (3), 16-20 (2018). [ISSN: 2231-5454] DOI 10.15520/ijnd.v8i03.2056.
6. Organizational Justice Perception And Job Burnout Among Nurses At Port Said Selected Hospitals., Port Said Scientific Journal of Nursing ,Volume 8, Issue 1, 2021, Page 22-51.
7. Nurse Managers' Competencies and its relation to their Leadership Styles., Assiut Scientific Nursing Journal, Vol , (9) No, (25), June, 2021, pp (79 -86).
8. Factors Contributing Application of Information Technology System and its Benefits among Nurses. Port Said Scientific Journal of Nursing , 9 (1) April 2022, pp 52-76
9. Factors Affecting Academic Performance among Nursing Students and their Relation to Academic Achievement. Port Said Scientific Journal of Nursing , 9 (1), April 2022,pp 145-165.
10. Engagement, Spirituality, and Thriving at Work among Nurses. Port Said Scientific Journal of Nursing , Vol.8, No. 3, December 2021
11. Effect of Modified Swiss Cheese Model on Patient Safety, Patient Safety Culture, and Medication Errors among Nursing Students., Assiut Scientific Nursing Journal, Vol , (9) No, (27) December, 2021, pp (1 - 10).
12. Workplace bullying among nurses in primary health care centers in Port Said., Port Said Scientific Journal of Nursing, 2021, 8 (1), 163-183
13. Infrastructure And Its Relation To Quality Of Nursing Care And Patient Satisfaction At Port Said Setting., Port Said Scientific Journal of Nursing , 9 (3) December, 2022 , pp 298-325
14. Nursing Students' Experience and Satisfaction with the Clinical Learning Environment., International Egyptian Journal of Nursing, IEJNSR, 3(1), Jul, 2022.



15. The effect of the staff development program on nursing evidence-based performance regarding Covid -19 pandemic in the obstetrics - gynaecology and paediatrics departments., Egyptian Journal of Health Care, EJHC, Vol. 13 No.2,2022
16. Assessment of Nurse Managers Knowledges Regarding Motivation at Mansoura University Emergency Hospital.,7th International Scientific Nursing Conference 2022 Faculty of Nursing, Port Said University, Egypt
17. Evaluating the Nurse Manager's Application for Maslow's Theory of Motivation and its Effect on Staff Nurse's Motivation to Work., 7th International Scientific Nursing Conference 2022 Faculty of Nursing, Port Said University, Egypt
18. The Creative Climate and its Relation to Risk-Taking among Nurses at Port Said Hospitals, Port Said Scientific Journal of Nursing , 10 (3), September 2023,pp 65-90.
19. The Relationship between the Authentic Leadership and the Nurses' Innovative Behavior in Health Care Organizations, Port Said Scientific Journal of Nursing , 10 (2), June 2023,pp 277-298.